Jeffrey Brantner

From: CharitableRegistration@OhioAttorneyGeneral.gov
Sent: Friday, May 09, 2014 1:52 PM

To: Jeffrey Brantner

Subject: Charitable registration payment submitted

Organization: Ohio Lions Foundation

EIN: 31-1162338

Jeffrey Brantner from Ohio Lions Foundation has submitted the fee(s) listed below to our office. If there are any
errors, please contact the Ohio Attorney General’s Office.

Submitted for: 2013
Amount: $200.00
Submitted by: Jeffrey Brantner

Office of Ohio Attorney General Mike DeWine
CharitableRegistration@OhioAttorneyGeneral.gov | (800) 282-0515




Jeffrey Brantner

From:

CharitableRegistration@OhioAttorneyGeneral.gov
Friday, May 09, 2014 1:47 PM

Jeffrey Brantner

Submitted: Charitable registration annual report

Organization: Ohio Lions Foundation

EIN: 31-1162338

Jeffrey Brantner has submitted an annual report for fiscal year end 2013 for Ohio Lions Foundation on 5/9/2014
at 1:46 PM. Please review the information listed below and print for your records. If there are any errors,
please email the corrections to CharitableRegistration@QhioAttorneyGeneral.gov or fax them to 877-690-

1814.

Step 1 Details -

Report Year:

2013

Did you hire a professional solicitor? No
Did your organization solicit charitable contributions from the 1¢ general public on its own behalf?  Yes

~ Gross revenue (does NOT include g governmental grants and fundmg from other 5 01(c)(3)

organizations)
Total assets:

Step 2 Details -

Name of Organization:
EIN:

Phone:

Fax:

Web Address:

Secretary of State charter number: 667151

Bingo License Number:

Business location

$300,341.00
$750,319.00

Ohio Lions Foundation
31-1162338

(614)459-5200

(614)459-1151
www.ohiiolionsfoundation.org

Country: United States
Address Line 1: PO Box 21016
City: - Columbus
State: Ohio
' Zip: 43221-0016
County: Franklin

Mailing address




 Country: United States
- Address Line 1: PO Box 21016

 City: Columbus
State: Ohio

 Zip: 43221-0016
County: Franklin

Step 3 Details -

Individual contributions: $300,341.00

All other revenue: $1,495.00
Total revenue: $301,836.00
Program service expenses: $65,412.00
All other expenses: $3,240.00
Total expenses: $68,652.00
Total assets: _ $750,319.00
Total liabilities: $41,003.00

Step 4 Details -

Directors and trustees information

First Name: ~ RICHARD

Last Name: BOEHR

Country: United States

Address Line 1: 7270 GRISMORE ROAD
City: : BLUFTON

State: Ohio

Zip: 45817

Title/Position: TRUSTEE

Average Weekly Hours: 5

Compensation: $0.00

First Name: GARY

Last Name: GARRETT
| Country: United States

Address Line 1: 1122 DRESDEN DRIVE
| City: MANSFIELD
| State: ‘Ohio

Zip: 44905

Title/Position: PRESIDENT TRUSTEE
' Average Weekly Hours: 5




Compensation:
 First Name: DAN
 Last Name: LESTER
 Country: United States
| Address Line 1: 5543 BRECKSWOOD OVAL
City: BROADVIEW HEIGHTS
State: Ohio
Zip: 44147
Title/Position: TREASURER TRUSTEE
Average Weekly Hours: 5
Compensation: $0.00

First Name: DEE
Last Name: PAMER
Country: United States
Address Line 1: 2079 TALLMACE RD
City: KENT
 State: Ohio
Zip: 44240
Title/Position: TRUSTEE |
Average Weekly Hours: 5
| Compensation: $0.00
First Name: HANK
 Last Name: KIES
Country: United States
' Address Line 1: 429 COLTON AVENUE
 City: BELLEFONTAINE
| State: Ohio
Zip: 43311
Title/Position: ~ TRUSTEE
| Average Weekly Hours: 5
 Compensation: $0.00 |

First Name: JEFFREY

Last Name: BRANTNER

Country: United States

Address Line 1: - 1644 CARDIFF ROAD
 City: COLUMBUS

 State: Ohio

Zip: 43221
| Title/Position: SECRETARY TRUSTEE




| Average Weekly Hours: 10

Compensation: $0.00
R R —
| First Name: PAT
 Last Name: CRAIG
' Country: United States

Address Line 1: 54030 RED LANE

|city: '_ CUMBERLAND
| State: Ohio

Zip: 43732

Title/Position: TRUSTEE
| Average Weekly Hours: 5
 Compensation: $0.00

| First Name: DICK
Last Name: WEIMER
Country: United States
' Address Line 1: 303 RANKIN DRIVE
 City: ENGLEWOOD
__|State: . _ Ohio . _ N
| Zip: 45322
 Title/Position: TRUSTEE
Average Weekly Hours: 5
"} Compensation: $0.00
First Name: JAMES
Last Name: FAUST
Country: United States
| Address Line 1: 2400 SR 131
| City: HILLSBORO
State: Ohio
Zip: 45133
| Title/Position: ASST SEC-TREAS TRUST
| | Average Weekly Hours: 5
1 Compensation: $0.00
m——"'
First Name: LARRY
 Last Name: ROBERTS
' Country: United States
| Address Line 1: BOX 33
| City: THORNVILLE
State: Ohio
Zip: - 43076




| Title/Position: TRUSTEE
' Average Weekly Hours: 5
Compensation: $0.00
First Name: HAROLD
 Last Name: MERKLE
' Country: United States
| Address Line 1: 6337 KREISCHER ROAD
 City: VAN WERT
State: Ohio
| Zip: 45891
 Title/Position: TRUSTEE
| Average Weekly Hours: 5
Compensation: $0.00
First Name: FRANK
 Last Name: HACKER
Country: United States
| Address Line 1: 8795 COTTONWOOD PLACE |
City: _ SPRINGBORO____ B} B —
State: | ~ Ohio
Zip: 45066
| Title/Position: TRUSTEE
- | Average Weekly Hours: §
| Compensation: $0.00

Board meetings in last fiscal year: 4
Conflict of interest policy? No
Was organization Audited this year? No

Step S Details -
DBA names

Coventurers and specific terms

The steps below are only required to be completed by organizations that are not exempt from the
solicitation requirements under Ohio Revised Code 1716. If you did not see these questions during your
filing, you were not subject to solicitation requirements.

Step 6 Details -
- Section 1

Is primary office in Ohio? Yes
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Primary business address:
Form of the charitable organization:

- Section 2
Chapters

- Section 3
Financial records custodian

- Section 4

Schedule of activity description:

Charitable Purpose:

When will solicitation be conducted:

Ohio counties where solicitation will be conducted:

- Section 5
Custodian of contributions
Custodian of distributions
__ Agencies

- Section 6

Organization enjoined?

Organization registration or authority denied / suspended / revoked / enjoined?
Organization had voluntary agreement with government authority?
Organization received cease and desist order?

Explanation '

- Section 7

Amount contributed by Ohio residents in the preceding fiscal year including Bingo proceeds:
Amount of distribution to ohio residents for national / out of ohio organizations:

Amount of gross bingo proceeds generated in State of Ohio:

Charitable purpose for previous year contributions used:

Office of Ohio Attorney General Mike DeWine
CharitableRegistration@OhioAttorneyGeneral.gov | (800) 282-0515




